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-0 -G al's Ofrice
"{LHAZ‘ Governer-Ganera ’

Pretoria,

% [y July 1910,

I am directed by the Governor-General
to transmit to you the accpmpanying copy of a
report By Mr. A. BRepoito upen the affairs of
Tristan da Cunha for the year 1909, which His Excelilency
has been reguested by the Secretary of State for the
Colonies teo communicate to you.

Loré Crewe would be glad if you would
convey an expression of nis thanks to ¥r Repette

for his report, which he has read with much imtersst.

Sir,

Your ebedient Servant,

The Rev.J.G.Barrow,
2, Florence Villas,

Cape Town.
Private Bescrestary.




Governor-General's 0ffice,

.;“&L J Pretoria.

o = 3 5 ( July, 1910.

Mr. Drummond=-Hay .

I enclose a letter addressed (o

---------- the Hev. J.G.Barrow, whioch I should be glad if you

would have delivered to him if he has not already
salled for Tristan da Cunha.

In Lord Crewe's despatch of the
26th March, No., 60, a copy of which was enclosed in
your minute of the 2nd June, Mr. Barrow's address
at the Cape is said to be:=-

2, Florence Villas,
Cape Town.

If Mr. Barrow has already left
Cape Town for Tristan da Cunha, will you please
take special steps as are necessary to secure the
transmiesion of this letter to him by the first
available opportunity.

PRIVATE SECRETARY.






